
Legal Department

515 ClarkAvenue, P.O. Box 8ll
Ames,IA 50010

Phone: 515-239-5146
Fax: 515-239-5142

July 11,201t

The Honorable Ann Campbell, Mayor,
And Members of the City Council
of the City of Ames, Iowa

Re: Corrective amendment to ZontngCode definition of 'Mechanical Unit"

Dear Mayor and City Council:

Late last summer, the Zonng ordinance was revised to add provisions for wind energy

systems. At that time, it was proposed to revise the definition of "mechanical unit" in that chapter to

clarify that wind energy systems are not mechanical units.
After the wind energy provisions had undergone first passage and were in the later stages of

the adoption process of three readings and publication, another zontng provision, that related to

screening of mechanical units began undergoing revision. This revision was to make it easier and

less expensive for developers to comply with the screening requirements This latter proposed

revision first went to Plaflring andZonngfor a recommendation before a first reading for adoption.

At that time, since the adoption ofthe revised definition of "mechanical unit" including wind enerry

systems was not fully through the adoption process, the proposed mechanical screening revisions

used the then-current definition of "mechanical unif' which did not omit wind energy systems.

Unfortunately, when the wind enerry provisions were finally adopted, the mechanical unit revisions

failed to incorporate the newly adopted definition ofmechanical unit. Therefore, whe,n the scree,ning

provisions were finally adopted, they contained the mechanical unit definition without reference to

wind systems. In effect, the later-adopted mechanical screening revisions undid the definitional
change that the earlier wind energy adoption had just accomplished. This error ca:ne about because

the second revision was commenced before the first ordinance adoption was complete and it was not

apparent to staff until the code supplements for the quarter were published.

The amendment before you is simply to correct this error that occured. It adopts the

definition that was originallyproposed with the wind energyprovisions which excludes wind energy

systems from being defined as "mechanical units".

Your favorable consideration ofthis ordinance is asked. I would be happy to provide any additional
information you may need.

Sincerely,
tA

fye{L YtuJ,/"

Jt[dv K. Parks

Assistant City Attorney



ORDINAITCENO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THN MTJNICIPAL CODE OX'THE CITY
oFAMES'IowA,BYREPEALINGsEcTIoN2g.20|QlqAI{D
ENACTINGANEwsEcTIoN2g.20l(lloIHEREoF,FoRIHE
PT]RPOSE OF REVISING THE DEFIMTION OX'MECHAMCAL TJNTI;

REPEALINGAIYYANDALLoRDINANCESoRPARTSoT.
oRDINAIICESINcol\rrl,lcTToTmEXTENToFsUcH
COMLICT; AIrD ESTABLISHING Al[ EFFECTIVE DATE'

BE IT ENACTED, by the City Council for the City of Ames, Iowa, that:

Section One. The Municipal Code of the City of Ames, Iowa shall be and the same is hereby amendedby

,"p"uliog s"ctioo 29.20l(116) and enacting a new Section29.20l(lt6) as follows:

'oSec. 29.201 DEFINITIONS.

(116) Mechanical Unit means a climate control device and/or a piece of hard$are usg! for the delivery

or measurement of utilities, not including solar or wind energy systems as defined in Section 29.L309 and Section

29.L310."

Section Two. All ordinances, or paxts of ordinances, in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent

ofsuch conllict ifany.

Section Three. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and pubtcation as

required by law.

Passed this day of

Diane R. Voss, City Clerk AnnH. Campbell, Mayor


